

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting July 20th, 2021 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

The regular meeting of the Maple Lake Township Board was called to order by Chairman Tom Neumann at 7:00 PM.

Supervisor Greg Gindele, Supervisor Tom Hackenmueller, Treasurer Judy Neumann, and Clerk Esther Doran were present.

The minutes from the June 22nd, 2021 regular board meeting were read by Chairman Neumann. A motion was made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to accept the minutes as presented. Motion carried 3-0.

Checks 3866-3898 were presented to the Board for approval and payment. A motion was offered by Gindele and seconded by Neumann to approve and pay the checks as presented. Motion carried 3-0.

Curt Weiers (PID 210-000-144100) came before the board to discuss property off of Baker and 55. He wants to rezone the parcel into three separate parcels. He said the land is not deed restricted land, so they should be able to rezone the parcel. They were also wondering if they could have a U-shaped driveway on one of the parcels but that is contingent on if it gets rezoned. There was a motion made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to go ahead and have Curt Weiers request the rezoning at Wright County. Motion carried 2-1.

There was a motion made by Hackenmueller, seconded by Neumann to have the township apply for the American Rescue Plan Funding. Motion Carried 3-0.

Several homeowners who live on Devitt Ave came to discuss the no parking signs. Shawn Stump came before the board because he has trouble getting out of his driveway, because of cars blocking the driveway. Several other home owners came because they believe that Devitt Ave isn't blocked and cars can still get through. The board talked about what was best for everyone on that road. There was a motion made by Hackenmueller, seconded by Neumann to have two no parking between signs installed 50 feet apart on Shawn Stumps driveway. Motion Carried 3-0.

The township is still waiting on the dust control company to finish applying the dust control. They still haven't given us a date yet. The township is trying to get them out here as soon as possible. Matt Schuveiller gave his resignation letter and his last day will be July 30th.

The supervisors looked into getting tar-chips applied on Crofoot. They found out that it can be used but it's expensive and hard to find the product. You would also have to pay for a survey to be done before the tar-chips could be applied.

The grant for 73rd and 85th to get paved will not be completed until next year 2022.



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting July 20th, 2021 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

Mary Wolff resigned from cleaning for the township. There was a motion made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to have Renee Neumann clean the hall and get paid \$18.00 an hour and clean 3-4 hours a month. Motion Carried 3-0.

The supervisors discussed talking with Corinna Township about re-applying for a grant on Gowan Avenue.

The maintenance department came up with an estimate of \$2,340 to build a lean-to shed over the fuel tanks here at the hall. There was a motion made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to have the maintenance department purchase the materials that were quoted for the lean-to shed. Motion carried 3-0.

The supervisor's said to place a help wanted ad in the Maple Lake Messenger for one week and on the township's website for a new full-time maintenance employee.

There was a motion made by Hackenmueller and seconded by Gindele to adjourn the meeting at 9:40 PM. Motion carried 3-0.

Attest,	
_/s/	_/s/
Esther Doran	Thomas Neumann
Clerk, Maple Lake Township	Board Chairman, Maple Lake Township